
 
 

Request for Quotations No.  2022-488 

Procurement of   

Printing, Packaging, and Delivery of;  
   

Journeys Plus Pocketbooks for Pupils  

(My HIV and Violence Prevention & Response Pocket Book)  

 

Questions and Answers 

Issued on November 23, 2022 

 

1. Question: What is the anticipated award date given that the proposed delivery date is 13th 

January 2023? 

 

EDC Response: 

The anticipated award date is early December 2022. 

 

2. Question: How long after award date will the artwork be available? 

 

EDC Response:   

The artwork is ready and will be provided to the selected Offeror upon signing the purchase 

order.  

 

3. Question: For international bidders, would a Letter of Credit be considered? 

 

EDC Response: 

A letter of credit can be considered for international bidders.  

 

4. Question: Under the Technical Specifications and Requirements; (4.1.5), What type of 

insurance cover are you referring to as reasonable insurance?  

 

EDC Response:  

The insurance is in reference to the shipment or transit of the goods while in the Offerors 

possession. Please see also section 5.2 paragraph 2. Delivery term is DDU and supplier is 

expected to cover the materials under appropriate covers (e.g transit insurance), against 

materials damage up to delivery point. 

 

5. Question: Annex E, under the General Terms and Conditions (T&C 5); The General 

Comprehensive Liability insurance; are you referring to a Contract Performance Bond 

insurance, Public Liability, or Employers Liability? 



 

EDC Response:  

The Offeror is expected to have a general comprehensive liability insurance to protect itself 

against body and property damage arising from company operations. 

 

6. Question: Is there any sample for viewing?  

 

EDC Response:  

No, there is no sample for viewing, please refer to the detailed technical specifications in 

Section 4.1.1 of the RFQ.  


